STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Frankiin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) §27-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Internet: ct.gov/csc

Daniel F. Caruso

Chairman
DATE: February 11,2010
TO: Council Members
FROM: S. Derek Phelps, Executive Dire 't
RE: DOCKET NO. 396 — SBA T%gw 1L LC application for a Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance
and operation of a telecommunications facility located at 49 Brainerd Road,
Niantic (East Lyme), Connecticut.
Revised Schedule
Application received 12/07/2009
Completeness review 01/07/2010
Pre-hearing Questions _
e  Set-One Filed 01/13/2010
e  Set-One responses due 01/27/2010
¢ Set-Two Filed 02/02/2010
¢  Set-Two responses due 02/16/2010
Pre-hearing conference (11:00 a.m.) 02/02/2010

Pre-filed testimony due from Applicant and intervening | 02/16/2010
wireless carriers

Deadline to request Party/Intervenor status 02/16/2010
Field review (2:00 p.m.) 02/23/2010
Hearing (3:00 p.m. and 7:00 p.m.) 02/23/2010
Pre-filed testimony due for other parties and intervenors 03/16/2010
Continued Hearing (tentative) 03/23/2010
Close of Record 04/22/2010
Draft Findings of Fact 05/06/2010
Draft Findings of Fact, Opinion & Decision & Order 05/18/2010
FCC Deadline for Decision (150 days) 05/06/2010
C.G.S. Deadline for Decision (180 days) 06/07/2010

Michael Perrone
Siting Analyst

¢: Lisa Fontaine, Connecticut Siting Council
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